Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

McDonald,Derek [CEAA]

March 26, 2003 2:04 PM

Zamora,Phil J: DFO XMAR; Ross,Jim B: DFO XMAR; Jeffrey,Barry [Dartmouth]; Janes,John:
IC; Matteau,Yanick: NRCAN; Coulter,Bill [CEAA], Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; 'Chris Daly (E-
mail)'; Zwicker,Stephen [Dartmouth]; ‘petrierd@gov.ns.ca’; 'Cheryl Benjamin (E-mail)’
Pottie,Paulette [CEAA]

RE: Whites Point EA Meeting

The winning time is Monday morning. | propose we start at 10 am (Atlantic). | will arrange a
conference call for "out-of-towners" and send you the call-in information.

One other agenda item we should probably add is Public Registry.

Derek

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

McDonald,Derek [CEAA]

March 25, 2003 16:46

Zamora,Phil J: DFO XMAR; Ross,Jim B: DFO XMAR; Jeffrey,Barry [Dartmouth]; Janes,John: IC; Matteau,Yanick: NRCAN;
Coulter,Bill [CEAA]; Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; Chris Daly (E-mail); Zwicker,Stephen [Dartmouth]

Whites Point EA Meeting

Hello Everyone,

Please advise of your availability for a meeting to discuss the pending joint (federal-provincial)
environmental assessment of the Whites Point Quarry & Marine Terminal. Proposed dates are
Thursday, March 27th (afternoon), or Monday, March 31st (morning or afternoon). The meeting
would be hosted here at the Agency's office (Suite 200, 1801 Hollis (corner of Duke and Hollis,
across from the Bluenose Restaurant)). If you would prefer to participate by telephone, please let
me know and | will make arrangements.

The meeting will focus on process. Suggested topics of discussion, in no particular order, are:

- Federal Coordination Status
- Federal EA Track (CS vs. Panel)
- Provincial EA Requirements / Options

- Scoping

- Public Participation

- Delegation

- EA Schedule / Time Frames

Suggestions welcome re: agenda items, or others who should be invited.

Derek McDonald

902.426.9458 | facsimile / télécopieur 902.426.6550
mailto:derek.mcdonald@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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